Department of Public Works

City Hall
730 Washington Avenue =
Racine, Wisconsin 53403 RACINE ON THE LAKE
262.636.9121 — Public Works
262.636.9191 - Engineering

City of Racine, Wisconsin

Richard M. Jones, PE
Commissioner of Public Works

Thomas M. Eeg, P.E.
Asst. Comm. of Public Works/Operations

John C. Rooney, P.E.
Asst. Comm. of Public Works/Engineering

November 27, 2007

TO: Alderman Ron Hart, Chairman
Public Works and Services Committee

FROM: John Rooney
Assistant Commissioner of Public Works/Engineering
RE: Amendment #4 for Underground Facility Locating Services Agreement, SM&P Utility

Resources, contractor

We have received an amendment from SM & P Utility Resources, Inc., Milwaukee, Wisconsin, to mark
underground street lighting and traffic signal infrastructure. The amendment is for an extension of the existing
contract with a per ticket price of $17.50 per locate and an hourly rate of $12.00 per quarter hour, for any locate
that exceeds 60 minutes and funding is available in Account No. 101.590.5610.

If the Committee agrees, they should move to approve the amendment and authorize the Mayor and City Clerk

to enter into the agreement.

Cc: Joy Hansche
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